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January 14, 2016
					VIA EMAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

RE: EB-2015-0304 – Pole Attachments Working Group 

PowerStream wishes to nominate Phil Dubeski, Manager, Investment Planning and Agreements, for participation in the Pole Attachments Working Group convened by the OEB in late 2015. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Mr. Dubeski is an electrical engineer with 24 years of LDC experience. Over the past 15 years, Phil has contributed to various working groups in the electricity industry such as the CEA Service Continuity Committee, the OEB Generation Connection Sub-Working Group, and the EDA FIT Working Group. Phil is accountable for administering joint-use agreements and permits and communicating joint-use standards and related matters to entities requiring pole attachments in PowerStream’s territory. Phil’s background, along with his experience in the area of joint-use pole attachments, may be of some benefit to the Pole Attachments Working Group.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at (905)-532-4649.

Sincerely,

[Original signed by]

Colin Macdonald, P. Eng.
SVP, Regulatory Affairs & Customer Service
PowerStream Inc.
161 Cityview Boulevard
Vaughan, ON
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